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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 09, 2010 10:20 AM
To: 'GM - SE Delivery'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change request

The principal, mailing and Managing Member address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25.00. Forms are
available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms™). This
filing cannot be done online. The registered agent address can also be updated when filing the 2010
annual report online with the Division of Corporations.

Rob
Internet Access

From: GM - SE Delivery [mailto:gm®@southeasterndelivery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 9:01 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change request

Hello Sir/Madame:

Please accept this email as a request to change the principle, mailing, registered agent, and

managing member address for Southeastern Delivery, LLC. (Doc #L06000123158)
__.—F‘-_._-—-—___:___-.

Old address

2401-B Langley-Ave.

Pensacola, FL 32504

New Address for all

6901A North 9t Ave. #163
Pensacola, FL 32504

Thank you,
Gary Calhoun

850.485.6505 work
850.485.0851 cell
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